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From: George Bartlett

Sent: December 3, 2022 2:07 PM
To: Interventions / Interventions (CNSC/CCSN)
Subject: Ontario Power Generation proposal to change the name of the Darlington Waste

Management Facility to "Nuclear Sustainability Services Darlington"

Please do not approve Ontario Power Generation’s proposal to change the name of the Darlington Waste Management
Facility to "Nuclear Sustainability Services Darlington". That change is intended to deceive the public and should not be
approved for that reason.

George Bartlett



